COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 23, 2017

Mr. Bruce Smith

Western Water and Land, Inc.
743 Horizon Court, Ste. 330
Grand Junction, CO 81506

Re: Occidental Oil Shale, Inc., Logan Wash, Permit No.M-1977-424, Proposed Relining of
Logan Wash Mine Evaporation Pond

Dear Mr. Smith,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) has reviewed the plan for the proposed
relining of the Logan Wash Mine evaporation pond and approves the proposed plan. DRMS also
agrees that this is maintenance of an existing facility and therefore will not require submittal
of a technical revision prior to completing the work. DRMS requires that complete
documentation of the work that is performed along with a construction completion report to
be submitted once the maintenance project is complete.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

D622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Wayne Werkmeister
BLM - Grand Junction Field Office
2815 H Road
Grand Junction, CO 81506

Roger Smith

Glenn Springs Holdings, Inc.
5 Greenway Plaza, Ste. 110
Houston, TX 77046
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